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. Attachai Jintrawet, 14:59 10/4/01 +07, Re: EARTH ASIA e . ]

Status: U
Return-Path: <attachai@chiangmai.ac.th>
Received: from chiangmai.ac.th ([192.203.247.253]) by ces.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 292
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Tue, 10 Apr 2001 15:00:49 +0700
Received: from CANEBOY ([202.28.24.250])
by chiangmai.ac.th (8.9.2/8.9.2) with SMTP id OAA17288;
Tue, 10 Apr 2001 14:59:37 +0700 (GMT)
Message-1D: <000701¢0c194$24921d50$8bdcOb0a@CANEBOY>
From: "Attachai Jintrawet" <attachai@chiangmai.ac.th>
To: "CIA Public Relations" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Cc: "Attachai Jintrawet" <attachai@chiangmai.ac.th>
References: <20010410074430875.AAA263.168@CIA.sut.ac.th~
Subject: Re: EARTH ASIA
Date: Tue, 10 Apr 2001 14:59:17 +0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2919.6700
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2919.6700

Sawasdee Prof. Ruben;

Thank you for your kind invitation and provision during the April 3-4, 2001
workshop at Mae Jo U.

I, indeed, learned a great deal from the w/s, especially the last 1.5 hours
on April 4. I wished we could have the similar setting here somewhere in
Thailand so that Faculties from around the world can work together and
practices our research to further develop a different group of leaders for
the future.

Please let me know if I can help in EARTH projects and activities.

Sawasdee Krub
Attachai

----- Original Message -=---

From: "CIA Public Relations" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
To: <attachai@chiangmai.ac.th>
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i Attachai Jintrawet, 14:59 10/4/01 +07, Re: EARTH ASIA

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 2:44 PM
Subject: EARTH ASIA

> DR.ATTACHAI JINTARAWAT
> CHANG MAI

> Dear Dr.Attachai.

por_

> Greeting form SUT and EARTH ASIA !

b

> Once again, kindly accept my sincerest gratitude and appreciation for your

> kind participation and paper presentation during the recently concluded

> EARTH ASIA meeting . Your contribution was most invaluable and appreciated
> by the organizers.

>

> We look forward to the continued cooperation among us in the establishment

> of EARTH ASIA.

~

> With best regards.

> Sincerely,
> Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
> Director, CIA

-

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




i attachai@changmai.a, 11:37 13/3/01, EARTH MEETING
Chiamgrand

To: attachai@chiangmai.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject: EARTH MEETING

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR. ATTACHAI JINTRAWET
Dear Dr. Attachai,

Thank you very much for your email of today. I am very pleased to know that you will be able to
make the presentation on the 3rd. There is a change in venue as the entire meeting will now be held at
Magjo University, i.e there will be no more sessions at SUT. . We will be sending you the final
schedule soon. Have you informed Meg Harris about it? It would be much appreciated if you could
let her know. I will also send her a short message about it.

Looking forward to your participation and our meeting .
With best regards.
Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA

i'Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... o _14\ _ l 1|
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i_Attachai Jintrawet, 11:54 12/3/01 +07, April 3, 2001 Presentation

Status: U
Return-Path: <attachai@chiangmai.ac.th>
Received: from chiangmai.ac.th ([192.203.247.253]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 193
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Mon, 12 Mar 2001 11:54:31 +0700
Received: from CANEBOY ([202.28.24.250])
by chiangmai.ac.th (8.9.2/8.9.2) with SMTP id LAA10035;
Mon, 12 Mar 2001 11:53:42 +0700 (GMT)
Message-ID: <014601c0aab0$871af230$8bdcOb0a@CANEBOY >
From: "Attachai Jintrawet" <attachai@chiangmai ac.th>
To: <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Cc: "Meg Harris" <mharris@salzburgseminar.org>
Subject: April 3, 2001 Presentation
Date: Mon, 12 Mar 2001 11:54:30 +0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----=_NextPart 000 0143 01COAAEB.32207BC0"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2919.6700
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2919.6700

Dear Dr. Ruben;

Just want to confirm my presentation on April 3, 2001 at Suranarce. [ will be travelling from
Phitsanulok on April and should get to Korat in time. Will have to get back to Phitsanulok again after
the presentation.

Dr. Attachai Jintrawet
Multiple Cropping Center
Chiang Mai University,
Chiang Mai, 50200
Thailand.

http://www.agri.cmu.ac.th/Staff/Faculty/attachai/aj0.asp

<!IDOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-/W3C//DTD HTML 4.0 Transitional//EN">
<HTML><HEAD>

<META content="text’html; charset=windows-874" http-equiv=Content-Type~
<META content="MSHTML 5.00.2920.0" name=GENERATOR>

<STYLE></STYLE>
</HEAD>
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i Mail Administrator, 09:37 13/3/01 +07, Mail System Error - Returned M

Received: from CIA.sut.ac.th ([203.158.5.67]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 222
for <zhycyaul23@public.km.yn.ch>; Tue, 13 Mar 2001 09:37:27 +0700

X-Sender: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

X-Mailer: Windows Eudora Light Version 1.5.2

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"

To: zhycyaul23@public.km.yn.ch

From: "CIA Public Relations" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject: EARTH ASIA MEETING

Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2001 09:37:27 +0700

Message-ID: <20010313023725062. AAA247.222@CIA.sut.ac.th>

Dear Dr.Chen,
Greetings from SUT!!!

I was informed by Meg Harris of Salzburg Seminar that she has sent letters
of invitation to participate in the organizational meeting of EARTH ASIA
from 2 to 4 April at Magjo University, Chang Mai, Thailand.

Meg has however not received any confirmation of your participation and has
requested me to follow up the invitation. There are only two weeks left and
so we will be trying to invite alternates if you will not be available. We
however, would like to have you as our participant if possible. Thus, kindly
send us vour decision ASAP.

Thank you and with best regards. A Dniclly, |, 2
ANy f l.\-*o!'r\ e LA »I
P{of.Dr.Rubcn C.Umaly Sarae LS s Jox. Bk A
Director, CIA ' g P
CLL‘(O e _M-LE\ . W ek “‘TL
L‘jiﬁ—[-*'l-(ia'u) ok e i e
SarmAd g &_}’ :‘ { 1 d{;'.-v
J
R b
(S ‘h ’:|
Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.s... - 2 |

Qe



i attachai@changmai.a, 11:48 26/4/01, No Subject

To: attachai@changmai.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject:

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.ATTACHAI JINTRAWET
Chang Mai University

Dear Dr. Attachai,

Once again thank you very much for your note. I would like to reiterate my invitation for you to
deliver a paper during the AUAP Learning and Sharing Forum on ICT in Higher Education on 15-16
August in Hanoi. I wonder if Chang Mai University or other agency will be able to finance your
travel. We will be able to take care of your accommodation and food during vour stay. Any topic
related to the above mentioned theme will be appreciated. The participants will presidents of
universities and other administrators. Please let me know if you could come.

With best regards.

Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly

Director, CIA

fl;rinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... h 1|
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30 October 2000 Fax: 66-44 224140

Prof. Dr. Ruben C. Umaly

Secretary-General

The Association of Universities of Asia
and the Pacific (AUAP)

Suranaree University of Technology

c¢/o Centre for International Affairs

111 University Avenue

Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

Dear Prof. Umaly,

Congratulations to you on your successful mission for the project EARTH ASIA.

It is a great honour and privilege for Maejo University to be invited to the meeting on
sustainable agriculture in March 2001.

We warmly welcome you to visit our university on the afternoon 3rd of November at your
convenience. We are looking forward to the discussion on the EARTH activities.

Please contact us at this number: (053) 498 136.

Sincerely yours,

—

Pogor

Associate Professor Nipon Jayamangkala
Vice-President for International Affairs



